16542 Millikan Avenue, Irvine, California 92606
ph: 949.221.9200  fax: 949.221.9218

Confidentiality

Request

February 18, 2009

Compatible Electronics TCB
114 Olinda Drive
Brea, CA 92823

Subject:

Gentlemen:

Application for FCC Certification - Confidentiality Request
PowerLinc™ Serial Dual Band #2413S FCC ID: SBP2413S

We, SmartLabs, Inc. would request that all:

= Schematic Diagrams
submitted, be withheld from public disclosure pursuant to Section 0.459 of the
FCC rules.

This request is made under the provisions of Section 0.457 (d) of the
Commission’s Rules and Section 552(b)(4) of the Freedom of Information Act.
These sections authorize a withholding from public inspection materials that
would be privileged as a matter of law if retained by the person submitting them
and materials which would not customarily be released to the public by that
person.

If you have any further questions or need additional information, please feel free
to give me a call at 949-221-0037 x147

Singerely/

Daniel B Cregg
VP and Chief Technology Officer
SmartLabs, Inc.
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